



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA)	
American Association of Textile Chemists and Colorists (AATCC)	1
American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)	1
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	3
American Society of Mining and Reclamation (ASMR)	4
Atlantis Press	4
Australian Acoustical Society (AAS)	12
Destech Publications	12
EDP Sciences	20
Elsevier Procedia	21
ERF 2019 Organizing Committee	21
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	21
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	32
International Astronautical Federation (IAF)	34
International Electrical Testing Association (NETA)	34
International Plant Propagators' Society (IPPS)	
International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA)	35
International System Safety Society (ISSS)	35
International Union of Pure and Applied Physics (IUPAP)	35
Midwest Instruction and Computing Symposium (MICS)	
PNSQC/Pacific Agenda	
RAStech Conferences	35
RILEM Publications	35
SAVE International	36
Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T)	36
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	37
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	
TAPPI Press	43
TWST Events	43
USENIX Association	43

Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA):

BRACING FOR CLIMATE CHANGE: STRATEGIES FOR MITIGATION AND RESILIENCY PLANNING CONFERENCE. 2019.

Held 11-12 December 2019, Santa Barbara, California, USA. Softcover 202 pages 9781713806349 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

American Association of Textile Chemists and Colorists (AATCC):

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF TEXTILE CHEMISTS AND COLORISTS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (AATCC 2020) GOING GREEN IN GREENVILLE

Held 10-12 March 2020, Greenville, South Carolina, USA. Softcover 285 pages 9781713809395 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA):

AEROACOUSTICS. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020. Softcover 1930 pages 9781713817161 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$390.00

AEROSPACE TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020. Softcover 130 pages 9781713817178

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

AIR TRAFFIC OPERATIONS, MANAGEMENT, AND SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020. Softcover 867 pages 9781713817185 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$280.00

AIRCRAFT DESIGN, PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020. Softcover 757 pages 9781713817192 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$230.00

ATMOSPHERIC AND SPACE ENVIRONMENT. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020. Softcover 823 pages 9781713817215

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$280.00

COMPUTER SYSTEMS, PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020. Softcover 82 pages 9781713817222 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$95.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020. Softcover 71 pages 9781713817239 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$95.00

FLIGHT TESTING, PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020. Softcover 124 pages 9781713817246 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$110.00

FLOW CONTROL. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 417 pages 9781713817253

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$185.00

FLUID DYNAMICS. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020. Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 2235 pages 9781713817260

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$390.00

GENERAL AVIATION, PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 135 pages 9781713817277

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

GROUND TESTING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 212 pages 9781713817284

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

MESHING, VISUALIZATION AND COMPUTATIONAL ENVIRONMENTS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 196 pages 9781713817291

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION TECHNOLOGIES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 489 pages 9781713817307

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$185.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN OPTIMIZATION. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 1376 pages 9781713817314

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$335.00

PLASMADYNAMICS AND LASERS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 268 pages 9781713817321

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

SPACE PLANES AND HYPERSONIC SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. AIAA INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2020. (2 VOLS)

Held 10-12 March 2020, Montreal, Canada.

Softcover 919 pages 9781713811527

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$335.00

THERMOPHYSICS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 213 pages 9781713817338

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

UNIQUE AND TRANSFORMATIONAL FLIGHT SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 422 pages 9781713817345

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$185.00

VERTICAL/SHORT TAKE-OFF AND LANDING (V/STOL) AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2020

Held 15-19 June 2020, Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2020.

Softcover 140 pages 9781713817352

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2019. GT 2019, VOLUME 1: AIRCRAFT ENGINE; FANS AND BLOWERS; MARINE; HONORS AND AWARDS

Held 17-21 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. VOLUME 1: AIRCRAFT ENGINE; FANS AND BLOWERS;

MARINE; HONORS AND AWARDS.

Softcover 552 pages 9780791858547

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$180.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2019. GT 2019, VOLUME 2A: TURBOMACHINERY

Held 17-21 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. VOLUME 2A: TURBOMACHINERY.

Softcover 740 pages 9780791858554

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2019. GT 2019, VOLUME 2B: TURBOMACHINERY

Held 17-21 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. VOLUME 2B: TURBOMACHINERY.

Softcover 777 pages 9780791858561

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2019. GT 2019, VOLUME 2C: TURBOMACHINERY

Held 17-21 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. VOLUME 2C: TURBOMACHINERY.

Softcover 453 pages 9780791858578

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2019. GT 2019, VOLUME 2D: TURBOMACHINERY

Held 17-21 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. VOLUME 2D: TURBOMACHINERY.

Softcover 500 pages 9780791858585

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$145.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2019. GT 2019, VOLUME 3: HYDROGEN, AND ALTERNATIVE FUELS; CYCLE INNOVATIONS; ELECTRIC POWER; INDUSTRIAL AND COGENERATION; ORGANIC RANKINE CYCLE....

Held 17-21 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. VOLUME 3: HYDROGEN, AND ALTERNATIVE FUELS; CYCLE INNOVATION; ELECTRIC POWER; INDUSTRIAL AND COGENERATION; ORGANIC RANKINE CYCLE POWER SYSTEMS.

Softcover 869 pages 9780791858608

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2019. GT 2019, VOLUME 6: CERAMICS; CONTROL, DIAGNOSTICS, AND INSTRUMENTATION; EDUCATION; MANUFACTURING MATERIALS AND METALLURGY

Held 17-21 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. VOLUME 6: CERAMICS; CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND INSTRUMENTATION: EDUCATION: MANUFACTURING MATERIALS AND METALLURGY.

Softcover 719 pages 9780791858677

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$220.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2019. GT 2019, VOLUME 9: OIL AND GAS APPLICATIONS; SUPERCRITICAL CO2 POWER CYCLES; WIND ENERGY

Held 17-21 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. VOLUME 9: OIL AND GAS APPLICATIONS; SUPERCRITICAL

CO2 POWER CYCLES; WIND ENERGY.

Softcover 768 pages 9780791858721

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$230.00

American Society of Mining and Reclamation (ASMR):

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MINING AND RECLAMATION. ANNUAL MEETING. 36TH 2019. (ASMR 2019)

Held 3-7 June 2019, Big Sky, Montana, USA. Softcover 210 pages 9781713817154 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

A.(. () B

Atlantis Press:

ACCOUNTING RESEARCH. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2019. (AICAR 2019)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 127

Held 6-7 November 2019, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 205 pages 9781713808367 Noormansyah, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ACCOUNTING, MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (ICAMER 2019) CHALLENGE OF INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0 ON BUSINESS FINANCE

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 123

Held 26 September 2019, Cirebon, Indonesia.

Softcover 182 pages 9781713808350 Rosnidah, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$200.00

ADVANCED EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (AEMIT2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 450

Held 22-23 March 2020, Online.

Softcover 242 pages 9781713816157 lyer, V. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ADVANCED EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (AEMSS2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 448

Held 12-13 April 2020. Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 261 pages 9781713814177 Zhao, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

AGRICULTURE, SOCIAL SCIENCES, EDUCATION, TECHNOLOGY AND HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (IC-ASSETH 2019) CHALLENGE OF INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0 ON AGRICULTURE, SOCIAL SCIENCES, EDUCATION, TECHNOLOGY AND HEALTH

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 429

Held 17 October 2019, Cirebon, Indonesia.

Softcover 293 pages 9781713808930 Hidayat, Y. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

APPLIED LINGUISTICS. CONFERENCE. 12TH 2019. (CONAPLIN 12) APPLIED LINGUISTICS AND INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0: REVIEWING POLICY, EXPANDING RESEARCH, ENRICHING PRACTICES

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 430

Held 1-2 October 2019, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 255 pages 9781713809944 Wirza, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ARTS AND ARTS EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (ICAAE 2019) CURRENT TRENDS OF POSTMODERN RESEARCH ON ARTS AND ARTS EDUCATION IN THE ERA OF INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 444

Held 10 October 2019, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 333 pages 9781713814559 Astuti, K. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ARTS AND CULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ICONARC 2018) CREATIVE CULTURE IN THE ERA OF DISRUPTION

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 271

Held 2-3 October 2018, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 221 pages 9781713816102 Utomo, U. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ARTS AND DESIGN EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2019. (ICADE 2019) STRENGTHENING CULTURAL UNDERSTANDING THROUGH ARTS AND DESIGN EDUCATION

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 419

Held 18-19 September 2019, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 304 pages 9781713808589 Sukmayadi, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ARTS, HUMANITY AND ECONOMICS, MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICAHEM 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 425

Held 21-22 December 2019, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 312 pages 9781713808909 Liu, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ARTS, LINGUISTICS, AND CULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ICALC-2019) THE IMPROVEMENT OF SOCIO-CULTURAL COMMUNITY LIFE THROUGH CONTEXTUAL ART EDUCATION

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 421

Held 14 November 2019, Surakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 679 pages 9781713808459 Purnanto, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$399.00

BIOLOGY, SCIENCES AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICOBIOSE 2019)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 10

Held 17-18 October 2019, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 383 pages 9781713816072 Sumarmin, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

BUSINESS COOPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTH-EAST AND SOUTH ASIA UNDER B AND R INITIATIVE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ISBCD 2019)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 146

Held 24 November 2019, Kunming, China.

Softcover 384 pages 9781713814511 Wang, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

BUSINESS, ECONOMICS, SOCIAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2ND 2019. (ISBEST 2019) INDONÉSIAN SOCIETY IN 5.0: INNOVATION CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 143

Held 23-24 October 2019, Tangerang Selatan, Indonesia.

Softcover 318 pages 9781713812968 Ginting, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

BUSINESS, ENVIRONMENT, AND TECHNOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. ASEAN. 1ST 2019. (ABEATS 2019) ASEAN **BUSINESS BEYOND INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION: OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES**

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 141

Held 2-3 December 2019, Bogor, Indonesia.

Softcover 142 pages 9781713812944 Fahmi, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$200.00

CIVIC EDUCATION CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 2ND 2019. (ACEC 2019) RESHAPING CIVIC EDUCATION IN THE AGE OF THE FOURTH INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 418

Held 27-29 August 2019, Banda Aceh, Indonesia.

Softcover 562 pages 9781713808572 Sapriya, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

DEDICATED TO THE MEMORY OF M. I. KOVALYOV. INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH-TO-PRACTICE **CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICK 2020)**

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 420

Held 12-15 February 2020, Yekaterinburg, Russia. Softcover 271 pages 9781713808442 Anton, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AND PARENTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ECEP 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 454

Held 4-7 November 2019, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 301 pages 9781713816171 Hasbi, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (ICECE 2019) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION IN INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 449

Held 24-25 October 2019, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 209 pages 9781713814580 Eliza, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ECONOMICS, ACCOUNTING, AND BUSINESS CONFERENCE. SRIWIJAYA. 5TH 2019. (SEABC 2019) SOCIETY 5.0 FOR NEW HUMAN-CENTERED DEVELOPMENT: OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 142

Held 6-7 November 2019, Palembang, Indonesia.

Softcover 474 pages 9781713812951 Mukhlis, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

ECONOMICS, MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICEMT 2020)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 139

Held 19-21 May 2020, Yalta, Russia.

Softcover 615 pages 9781713810698 Roshchupkin, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$399.00

EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2019. (ICESRE 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 417

Held 19 October 2019, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 262 pages 9781713808565 Nofiyanto, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

EDUCATION SYMPOSIUM. ASIAN. 4TH 2019. (AES 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 438

Held 14-15 August 2019, Manado, Indonesia.

Softcover 363 pages 9781713811558 Permanasari, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

EDUCATION, ECONOMICS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2019. (ICEEIM 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 428

Held 21-22 December 2019, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 417 pages 9781713810711 Liu, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

EDUCATION, ECONOMICS, BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTING. PADANG INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (PICEEBA-2 2019) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 124

Held 16-17 November 2019, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 1035 pages 9781713807728 Susanto, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$594.00

EDUCATION, SOCIETY, ECONOMY, HUMANITY AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (ICESHE 2019) BREAKING THROUGH SOCIAL, HUMAN, EDUCATIONAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY ACROSS THE INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 414

Held 12 August 2019, Tarutung, Indonesia. Softcover 216 pages 9781713808411 Sihombing, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

EDUCATION, TECHNOLOGY, AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL MULTIDISCIPLINARY CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (IMCETE 2019) INNOVATION AND COLLABORATION RESEARCH FOR SMART SOCIETY IN EMPOWERING INDUSTRY 4.0

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 410

Held 5-6 November 2019, Serang Banten, Indonesia.

Softcover 361 pages 9781713807667 Djohar, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND TEACHING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2019. (ICOELT 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 411

Held 4-5 November 2019, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 407 pages 9781713807650 Rosa, R. N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

ENTOMOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF INDONESIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND CONGRESS. 10TH 2019. (ICCESI 2019)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 8

Held 6-9 October 2019, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 289 pages 9781713811534 Buchori, D. et al.

Curran Associates. Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2019. (ICEBM 2019) THE CHALLENGE FOR ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT IN DIGITAL **DISRUPTION ERA**

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 145

Held 7-8 November 2019, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 484 pages 9781713814504 Ping, T. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

FINANCIAL INNOVATION AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ICFIED 2020)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 126

Held 10-12 January 2020, Sanya, China.

Softcover 450 pages 9781713807704 Huang, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

FOOD, AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (FANRES 2019) SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES POTENCY ON ARCHIPELAGIC-BASED TOWARD THE FOOD SOVEREIGNTY

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 194

Held 17-18 September 2019, Ternate, Indonesia.

Softcover 438 pages 9781713808558 Rasulu, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

HEALTH SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. BAKTI TUNAS HUSADA. 2ND 2019. (BTH-HSCI 2019) HEALTH SCIENCE RESEARCH AND HEALTH WORKFORCE EMPOWERMENT TO FACE INDUSTRY

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 26

Held 5-6 October 2019, Tasikmalaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 350 pages 9781713816058 Ruswanto, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

HERITAGE AND CULTURE IN INTEGRATED RURAL-URBAN CONTEXT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (HUNIAN 2019) INHERITING CULTURE FOR PROSPEROUS LIVING

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 195

Held 24 October 2019, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 206 pages 9781713816034 Citraningrum, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

HUMANITIES AND ARTS. INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2019. (INUSHARTS 2019) EMERGING ISSUES IN THE HUMANITIES AND ARTS

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 453

Held 23-25 July 2019, Depok, Indonesia.

Softcover 204 pages 9781713814191 Bachrioktora, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

INDONESIAN ASSOCIATION FOR PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (IAPA 2019)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 122

Held 11-12 November 2019, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 278 pages 9781713807735 Buchari, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND ITS APPLICATIONS. SRIWIJAYA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (SICONIAN 2019)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 172

Held 16 November 2019, Palembang, Indonesia.

Softcover 727 pages 9781713810704 Budiarto, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$399.00

LANGUAGE, ART AND CULTURAL EXCHANGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICLACE 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 445

Held 22-24 May 2020, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 212 pages 9781713814566 Bin Mamat, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

LANGUAGE, LITERATURE, CULTURE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (ICOLLITE 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 424

Held 24 October 2019, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 380 pages 9781713808893 Haristiani, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

LAW AND GOVERNANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (ICLAVE 2019) LEGAL RESILIENCE IN COMMUNITY NETWORKS: CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 130

Held 30-31 October 2019, Surakarta City, Indonesia.

Softcover 370 pages 9781713808534 Susetyo, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

LAW AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. RIAU ANNUAL MEETING. 2019. (RAMLAS 2019) HARMONY OF INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 442

Held 6-7 November 2019, Pekanbaru, Indonesia.

Softcover 189 pages 9781713814535 Mukhlis, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

LAW REFORM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (INCLAR 2019) THE RULE OF LAW, DEMOCRACY AND HUMAN RIGHT: NATIONAL LEGAL REFORM IN SOUTH EAST ASIA

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 121

Held 24-25 September 2019, Batu, Indonesia.

Softcover 232 pages 9781713807742 Sulardi, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

LAW, GOVERNANCE AND ISLAMIC SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (ICOLGIS 2019) CONNECTING LOCAL AND GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE FOR HUMANISING FUTURE

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 413

Held 21-22 October 2019, Banda Aceh, Indonesia.

Softcover 299 pages 9781713808404 Sulaiman, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

LEARNING INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019 (ICLI 2019) DISRUPTIVE LEARNING INNOVATION

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 446

Held 9-10 October 2019, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 138 pages 9781713814573 Habiddin, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$200.00

MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS SCIENCE. ASIA PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (AICMBS 2019)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 135

Held 30 October - 1 November 2019, Batu, Indonesia.

Softcover 326 pages 9781713809937 Sumiati, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

MEDIA CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2ND 2019. (IMC 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 423

Held 7-8 November 2019, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 548 pages 9781713808886 Ida, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

MENTAL HEALTH AND HUMANITIES EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICMHHE 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 433

Held 27-29 March 2020, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 333 pages 9781713810568 Du, X. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

MODERN EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICMETIE2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 412

Held 10-12 January 2020, Sanya, China.

Softcover 535 pages 9781713808398 Wang, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

ONLINE AND BLENDED LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICOBL 2019) INNOVATION IN ONLINE-BLENDED LEARNING: IMPLEMENTATION, IMPLICATION, AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGY

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 440

Held 23-25 August 2019, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 260 pages 9781713812975 Wibawa, S. C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

PHILOSOPHY OF EDUCATION, LAW AND SCIENCE IN THE ERA OF GLOBALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. (PELSEG 2020).

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 447

Held 13-14 February 2020, Ekaterinburg, Russia.

Softcover 432 pages 9781713816140 Kerimov, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

PHYSICAL EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (ICPE 2019) EMPOWERING THE ROLE OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION IN INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 460

Held 29 August 2019, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 299 pages 9781713816201 Madya, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

PROGRESSIVE EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICOPE 2019) EDUCATION IN THE ERA OF INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 422

Held 26-27 October 2019, Bandar Lampung, Indonesia.

Softcover 352 pages 9781713808466 Perdana, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, POLICY AND GOVERNANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICPAPG 2019)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 125

Held 4-6 November 2019, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 384 pages 9781713807711 Frinaldi, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

PUBLIC HEALTH CONFERENCE. UNIVERSITAS AHMAD DAHLAN. 5TH 2019. (UPHEC 2019) THE ROLE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE TO SUPPORT HEALTHY CITY DEVELOPMENT IN SDGS ERA

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 24

Held 3-4 July 2019, Yogykarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 319 pages 9781713808381 Prahmana, R. C. I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

PUBLIC HEALTH. SRIWIJAYA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2019. (SICPH 2019) THE IMPACT OF CLIMATE CHANGE ON INFECTIOUS DISEASE TRANSMISSION

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 25 Held 6-7 November 2019, Palembang, Indonesia. Softcover 472 pages 9781713816041 Flora, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

RESEARCH OF EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (ICREAM 2019) ENHANCING EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION: PLANNING, POLICY, MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP INNOVATION, TOWARD PROFESSIONAL A...

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 400

Held 17 July 2019, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 461 pages 9781713807117 Komariah, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

SOCIAL AND HUMANITIES RESEARCH SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2019. (SORES 2019) BUILDING HUMAN RESOURCES THROUGH TECHNOLOGY AND CREATIVE MEDIA

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 409

Held 23 October 2019, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 631 pages 9781713807674 Rachmiatie, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$399.00

SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2019. (ISSS 2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 415

Held 15-16 December 2019, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 428 pages 9781713808428 Liu, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (AICOSH 2020) CRAFTING MADANI SOCIETY 5.0: ISSUES AND PERSPECTIVES

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 452

Held 10-11 June 2020, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 204 pages 9781713816164 Arifin, A.Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

SOCIAL STUDIES, GLOBALISATION AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICSSGT 2019) PREPARING STUDENT AND SCHOLARS TOWARD KNOWLEDGE WORKER IN CHALLENGING INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION 4.0

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 458

Held 3-6 October 2019, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 571 pages 9781713816195 Aisiah, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

SOCIAL, ECONOMIC, AND ACADEMIC LEADERSHIP. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (ICSEAL-6-2019)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 441

Held 13-14 December 2019, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 528 pages 9781713812982 Strielkowski, W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$331.00

SOCIETY OF AMBIENT INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONGRESS. 3RD 2020. (ISC-SAI 2020)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 129

Held 2-10 April 2020, Warsaw, Poland and Kyıv, Ukraine and Rezekne, Latvia and Kryvyi Rih, Ukraine and Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 377 pages 9781713808374 Hushko, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

SPORTS SCIENCE AND EDUCATION. SOUTH BORNEO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (SBICSSE 2019) REVIVING THE GOLDEN AGE OF SOUTH BORNEO HISTORY: BOOSTING ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INDUSTRY

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 407 Held 28 November 2019, Banjarmasin, Indonesia.
Softcover 215 pages 9781713807681 Winarti, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$263.00

SPORTS SCIENCES, PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICSSPEH 2020)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 457 Held 25-26 June 2020, Zhengzhou, China. Softcover 127 pages 9781713816188 Zhang, Y. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$200.00

VOCATIONAL HIGHER EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICVHE 2018) UNDERSTANDING DIGITAL WORLD: FROM THEORY TO PRACTICE

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 426
Held 2-4 August 2018, Batam, Indonesia.
Softcover 477 pages 9781713808916 Kesa, D. D.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$331.00

Australian Acoustical Society (AAS):

AUSTRALIAN ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2019. ACOUSTICS 2019: MOVING FORWARD WITH ACOUSTICS

Held 10-13 November 2019, Cape Schanck, Australia. Softcover 634 pages 9781713806318 M. Buret, A. Mitchell Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$158.00

Destech Publications:

ADVANCED CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICACEES 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research Held 15-16 June 2018, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816461 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$175.00

ADVANCED EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (AEMS 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 22-23 December 2018, Shanghai, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816591 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$175.00

ADVANCED EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2019. (AEMS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 24-25 November 2019, Beijing, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816898 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$163.00

ADVANCED EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICAEM 2019) (2 VOLS)

DEStech Transactions on Economics, Business and Management Held 22-23 June 2019, Chengdu, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816768 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$195.00

ADVANCED ELECTRICAL, MECHATRONICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (AEMCE 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research Held 27-28 February 2019, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816805

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$153.00

ADVANCES IN MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (AMSE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 24-25 June 2018, Xi'an, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816607 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$175.00

ALTERNATIVE AND SMART ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL THEORETICAL AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (TPCASE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences
Held 6-8 December 2018, Voronezh, Russia.
Softcover 0 pages 9781713816584
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$175.00

APPLIED MATHEMATICS, STATISTICS, MODELING, SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. (AMSMS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research Held 22-23 September 2019, Phuket, Thailand. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816829 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$153.00

ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING AND NEW MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICACEES 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research Held 21-22 December 2018, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816478 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$175.00

AUTOMATION, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (AMEE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research Held 22-23 July 2018, Shanghai, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815587 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$175.00

AUTOMATION, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (AMEE 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research Held 27-28 October 2019, Xiamen, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816812 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$163.00

CIVIL ENGINEERING, MECHANICS AND MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (CEMMS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research Held 30-31 August 2019, Changsha, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816836 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$163.00

E-COMMERCE AND CONTEMPORARY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. (ECED 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Economics, Business and Management

Held 21-22 April 2018, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816393

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND FINANCIAL INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICEMSFT 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Economics, Business and Management

Held 19-20 August 2018, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816409

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (ICEM 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Economics, Business and Management

Held 22-23 June 2019, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816775

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION AND HUMANITIES SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. (ISEHS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 21-22 September 2019, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816973

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICEMS 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 21-22 January 2018, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816676

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ICESD 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 20-21 April 2019, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816966

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

EDUCATION AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ICESD 2020) (2 PARTS)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 11-12 January 2020, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817024

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$195.00

EDUCATION IN THE DIGITAL ECOSYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (ICEDDE 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 19-22 August 2019, Kuching, Malaysia.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816935

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

EDUCATION INNOVATION AND ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (EIEM 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 16-17 September 2018, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816645

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION REFORM, MANAGEMENT AND APPLIED SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ERMASS 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 28-29 October 2018, Beijing, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816652

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION REFORM, MANAGEMENT AND APPLIED SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ERMASS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 27-28 October 2019, Xiamen, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816904 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$153.00

EDUCATION REFORM, MANAGEMENT INNOVATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ERMISS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 24-25 March 2019, Beijing, China.
Softcover 0 pages 9781713816911
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$153.00

EDUCATION RESEARCH, ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICEREM 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Economics, Business and Management Held 29-30 June 2019, Singapore. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816782 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$153.00

EDUCATION SCIENCE AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ICESD 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 19-20 January 2019, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816959 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$163.00

EDUCATION SCIENCE AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ICESD 2020)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 6-7 January 2020, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817031 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$163.00

EDUCATION SCIENCE AND EDUCATION MANAGEMENT. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ESEM 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 20-22 April 2018, Wuhan, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION SCIENCE AND EDUCATION MANAGEMENT. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ESEM 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 19-20 April 2019, Wuhan, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816928 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$153.00

EDUCATION, CULTURE, ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SERVICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ECEMIS 2020)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 20-21 June 2020, Changsha, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817000

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

EDUCATION, E-LEARNING AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (EELSS 2020)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 20-21 June 2020, Beijing, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817017

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND APPLIED SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (EMASS 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 7-8 February 2018, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816614

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (EMSS 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 11-12 April 2018, Hong Kong, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816638

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (EMSE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 25-26 November 2018, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816621

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT, BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (EMBA 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Economics, Business and Management

Held 20-21 January 2019, Sanya, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816751

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT, ECONOMICS AND HUMANITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICEMEH 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 27-28 February 2019, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816942

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

EDUCATION, SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICESSH 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 25-26 March 2018, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816683

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ELECTRICAL, CONTROL AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ECAE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research

Held 27-28 September 2018, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816430

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ELECTRICAL, CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ECAR 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research

Held 16-17 September 2018, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816447

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ELECTRONICS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. ASIA-PACIFIC. 3RD 2018. (EEEC 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research

Held 17-18 November 2018, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816454

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ENERGY AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (EPE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 25-26 March 2018, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816515

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$150.00

ENERGY, ECOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICEEE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 21-25 November 2018, Melbourne, Australia.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816553

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ENERGY, ECOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICEEE 2019) (AND 3RD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRICAL INTELLIGENT VEHICLES, ICEIV 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 23-27 July 2019, Stavanger, Norway.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816867

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$153.00

ENERGY, ENVIRONMENTAL AND CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (EECE 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 23-24 June 2019, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816850

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$153.00

ENERGY, POWER AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (EPME 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 22-23 April 2018, Beijing, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816539

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ENERGY, POWER, ELECTRICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (EPE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 27-28 September 2018, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816522

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

ENERGY, POWER, ENVIRONMENT AND COMPUTER APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICEPECA 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 20-21 January 2019, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816874

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

ERGONOMICS. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 31ST 2018. HUMAN FACTORS IN CONTEMPORARY ORGANIZATIONS

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 23-25 May 2018, Poznan, Poland.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816720

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$150.00

GREEN MATERIALS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (GMEE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 28-29 October 2018, Beijing, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816546

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

HUMANITIES AND ADVANCED EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICHAET 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 19-20 August 2018, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816690

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

INFORMATICS, CONTROL AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICICR 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research

Held 16-17 June 2019, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816843

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

MANAGEMENT INNOVATION, EDUCATION REFORM AND APPLIED SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (MIERASS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 21-22 April 2019, Guilin, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816997

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$153.00

MECHANICAL, ELECTRONIC AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICMEIT 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research

Held 15-16 April 2018, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816485

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

MEDICINE SCIENCES AND BIOENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICMSB 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Biology and Health

Held 22-24 June 2018, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816423

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

MODERN EDUCATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (MEIT 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 23-24 June 2018, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816737

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

MODERN EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (MESS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 20-21 December 2019, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816980

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$153.00

NEW ENERGY AND RENEWABLE RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICNERR 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 21-22 December 2018, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816560

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

OPTIMIZATION AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2018. (OPTIMA 2018) (SUPPLEMENTARY VOLUME)

DEStech Transactions on Computer Science and Engineering

Held 1-5 October 2018, Shanghai, China. Supplementary Volume.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816362

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

PEDAGOGY, COMMUNICATION AND SOCIOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICPCS 2020)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 6-7 January 2020, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817048

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

PHYSICS, COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICAL MODELING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (PCMM 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Computer Science and Engineering

Held 15-16 April 2018, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816379

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

PHYSICS, MATHEMATICS, STATISTICS MODELLING AND SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (PMSMS 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Engineering and Technology Research

Held 29-30 July 2018, Wuzhen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816492

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

POWER AND ENERGY ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. ASIA-PACIFIC. 10TH 2018. (APPEEC 2018) (2 VOLS)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 20-22 April 2018, Guilin, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816508

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$195.00

POWER, ENERGY, AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICPEEE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 7-8 February 2018, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816577

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

POWER, ENERGY, ENVIRONMENTAL MATERIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (PEEMS 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Environment, Energy and Earth Sciences

Held 22-23 December 2019, Sanya, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816881

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

SOCIAL SCIENCE AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICSSD 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 21-22 July 2018, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816706

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

SOCIAL SCIENCE AND HUMANISTIC EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 3RD 2018. (SSHE 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science Held 23-24 June 2018, Wuhan, China. Softcover 0 pages 9781713816744

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

SOCIAL SCIENCE AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICSSM 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 24-25 November 2018, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816713

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

SOCIAL SCIENCE AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ICSSM 2020)

DEStech Transactions on Social Science, Education and Human Science

Held 11-12 January 2020, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817055

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

SOCIAL SCIENCE, ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (SSEMR 2019)

DEStech Transactions on Economics, Business and Management

Held 26-27 May 2019, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816799

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$163.00

SOCIETY SCIENCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICSSED 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Economics, Business and Management

Held 27-28 January 2018, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816416

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS, NETWORKING AND MOBILE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2018. (WICOM 2018)

DEStech Transactions on Computer Science and Engineering

Held 18-20 September 2018, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713816386

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$175.00

EDP Sciences:

ICT ENHANCED SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICTESSH 2020)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 33 (2020)

Held 29 June - 1 July 2020, Online.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713815938 Ivanovic, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2020. (ICMMEN 2020)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 318 (2020)

Held 2-3 July 2020, Thessaloniki, Greece.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713815945 Mansour, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

PLANTS AND MICROBES: THE FUTURE OF BIOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (PLAMIC2020)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 23 (2020)
Held 5-9 October 2020, Saratov, Russia.
Softcover 0 pages 9781713815921 Solovyev, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$104.00

Elsevier Procedia:

COMPUTER AIDED TOLERANCING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 16TH 2020. (CIRP CAT 2020)

Procedia CIRP Volume 92
Held 15-17 June 2020, Online.
Softcover 0 pages 9781713816010 Prabowo, A. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$153.00

INDUSTRIAL, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL E-CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (ICIMECE 2020) TOWARDS THE DEVELOPMENT OF INTELLIGENT GREEN TECHNOLOGY TO CONTRIBUTE HIGH ENERGY EFFICIENCY W...

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 27
Held 20 October 2020, Online.
Softcover 0 pages 9781713816027 Prabowo, A. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$147.00

SMART SUSTAINABLE INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS UNDER ICITETM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020.

Procedia Computer Science Volume 173
Held 4-6 February 2020, Delhi, India.
Softcover 0 pages 9781713815976 Gupta, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$163.00

ERF 2019 Organizing Committee:

ROTORCRAFT FORUM. EUROPEAN. 45TH 2019. (2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 September 2019, Warsaw, Poland. Softcover 1527 pages 9781713805922 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$195.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ACOUSTICS, SPEECH AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICASSP 2020) (15 VOLS)

Held 4-8 May 2020, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 9308 pages 9781509066322 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$2.269.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES FOR HIGH PERFORMANCE APPL APPLICATIONS. 2020. (ACCTHPA 2020)

Held 2-4 July 2020, Cochin, India. Softcover 298 pages 9781728164540 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$227.00

ADVANCED ELECTRONIC MATERIALS, COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (AEMCSE 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 April 2020, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 962 pages 9781728181448 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$356.00

ADVANCED LEARNING TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2020. (ICALT 2020)

Held 6-9 July 2020, Tartu, Estonia. Softcover 403 pages 9781728160917 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$249.00

APPLIED COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2020. (SACI 2020)

Held 21-23 May 2020, Timisoara, Romania. Softcover 270 pages 9781728173788 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$221.00

APPLIED ELECTROMAGNETICS AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2019. (ICECOM 2019)

Held 30 September - 2 October 2019, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 201 pages 9781728155159 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$211.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND BIG DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (ICAIBD 2020)

Held 28-31 May 2020, Chengdu, China. Softcover 352 pages 9781728197425 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$238.00

ASYNCHRONOUS CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2020. (ASYNC 2020)

Held 17-20 May 2020, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA. Softcover 111 pages 9781728154961 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$196.00

AUTOMATIC CONTROL AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (I2CACIS 2020)

Held 20 June 2020, Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia. Softcover 223 pages 9781728161341 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$216.00

BIG DATA AND INFORMATIZATION EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICBDIE 2020)

Held 24-26 April 2020, Zhangjiajie, China. Softcover 510 pages 9781728159010 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$266.00

BIG DATA COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (BIGCOM 2020)

Held 24-25 July 2020, Deqing, China. Softcover 222 pages 9781728182766 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$212.00

BIG DATA SECURITY ON CLOUD. IEEE INTL CONF. 6TH 2020. (BigDataSecurity 2020) (AND IEEE INTL CONF ON HIGH PERFORMANCE AND SMART COMPUTING - HPSC 2020 AND IEEE INTL CONF ON INTELLIGENT DATA AND SECURITY - IDS 2020)

Held 25-27 May 2020, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 270 pages 9781728168746 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$225.00

BUSINESS INFORMATICS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 22ND 2020. (CBI 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 June 2020, Antwerp, Belgium. Softcover 473 pages 9781728199276 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$261.00

CLUSTER, CLOUD AND INTERNET COMPUTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2020. (CCGRID 2020)

Held 11-14 May 2020, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 918 pages 9781728196497 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$338.00

COGNITIVE INFORMATICS AND COGNITIVE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2019. (ICCI*CC 2019)

Held 23-25 July 2019, Milan, Italy. Softcover 467 pages 9781728104966 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$258.00

COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER NETWORKING CONFERENCE. MEDITERRANEAN. 2020. (MedComNet 2020)

Held 17-19 June 2020, Arona, Italy. Softcover 178 pages 9781728162492 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$206.00

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ICCIS 2019)

Held 21-23 December 2019, Wuhan, China. Softcover 289 pages 9781728162980 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$227.00

COMMUNICATION SOFTWARE AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2020. (ICCSN 2020)

Held 12-15 June 2020, Chongqing, China. Softcover 323 pages 9781728198163 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$233.00

COMMUNICATION SYSTEM, COMPUTING AND IT APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (CSCITA 2020)

Held 3-4 April 2020, Mumbai, India. Softcover 233 pages 9781728123400 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$217.00

COMMUNICATIONS, CONTROL SYSTEMS AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2020. (CCSSP 2020)

Held 16-17 May 2020, El Oued, Algeria. Softcover 561 pages 9781728158365 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$277.00

COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2020. (COMM 2020)

Held 18-20 June 2020, Bucharest, Romania. Softcover 538 pages 9781728156125 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$270.00

COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE. ACM/IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 47TH 2020. (ISCA 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 30 May - 3 June 2020, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 1123 pages 9781728146621 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$382.00

COMPUTER ARITHMETIC. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 27TH 2020. (ARITH 2020)

Held 7-10 June 2020, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 137 pages 9781728171210 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$200.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICCCI 2020)

Held 22-24 January 2020, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 750 pages 9781728145150

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$309.00

COMPUTER INFORMATION AND BIG DATA APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (CIBDA

Held 17-19 April 2020, Guiyang, China. Softcover 528 pages 9781728198385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$270.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND EDUCATIONAL INFORMATIZATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (CSEI 2020)

Held 12-14 June 2020, Xinxiang, China. Softcover 350 pages 9781728170091 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$238.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (CSASE

Held 16-18 April 2020, Duhok, Iraq. Softcover 321 pages 9781728152509 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$232.00

COMPUTER VISION AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. IEEE/CVF CONFERENCE. 2020. (CVPR 2020) (21 VOLS)

Held 14-19 June 2020, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 14717 pages 9781728171692 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$3,775.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. RIVF INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (RIVF

Held 14-15 October 2020, Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam. Softcover 387 pages 9781728153780 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$246.00

COMPUTING ENGINEERING AND DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (ICCED 2019)

Held 11-13 April 2019, Singapore. Softcover 348 pages 9781728120959 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$239.00

COMPUTING, NETWORKING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICNC 2020)

Held 17-20 February 2020, Big Island, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 1068 pages 9781728149066 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$371.00

CYBER SECURITY AND PROTECTION OF DIGITAL SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (Cyber Security 2020)

Held 15-19 June 2020, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 329 pages 9781728164298 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$235.00

DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS. ANNUAL IEEE/IFIP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 50TH 2020. (DSN 2020)

Held 29 June - 2 July 2020, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 576 pages 9781728158105 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$282.00

DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS-SUPPLEMENTAL VOLUME. ANNUAL IEEE-IFIP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 50TH 2020. (DSN-S 2020)

Held 29 June - 2 July 2020, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 100 pages 9781728172613 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$195.00

DESIGN AND TEST OF INTEGRATED MICRO AND NANO-SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (DTS 2020)

Held 7-10 June 2020, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 169 pages 9781728154305 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$207.00

DEVELOPMENT AND APPLICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (DAS 2020)

Held 21-23 May 2020, Suceava, Romania. Softcover 220 pages 9781728168715 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$213.00

DEVICE RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 2020. (DRC 2020)

Held 21-24 June 2020, Columbus, Ohio, USA. Softcover 92 pages 9781728170480 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$192.00

DIGITAL AVIONICS SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE/AIAA. 38TH 2019. (DASC 2019) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-12 September 2019, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 1555 pages 9781728114972 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$460.00

DIGITAL FORENSICS AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2020. (ISDFS 2020)

Held 1-2 June 2020, Beirut, Lebanon. Softcover 315 pages 9781728169408 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$232.00

E-COMMERCE AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ECIT 2020)

Held 24-26 April 2020, Zhangjiajie, China. Softcover 379 pages 9781728159034 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$243.00

ELECTRONICS INFORMATION AND EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2020. (ICEIEC 2020)

Held 17-19 July 2020, Beijing, China. Softcover 391 pages 9781728163147 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$246.00

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SPRING SEMINAR. 43RD 2020. (ISSE 2020)

Held 14-15 May 2020, Demanovska Valley, Slovakia. Softcover 446 pages 9781728167749 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$254.00

EMBEDDED AND REAL-TIME COMPUTING SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2020. (RTCSA 2020)

Held 19-21 August 2020, Gangnueng, South Korea. Softcover 189 pages 9781728144047 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$211.00

ENGINEERING EDUCATION. IEEE WORLD CONFERENCE. 2020. (EDUNINE 2020)

Held 15-18 March 2020, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 381 pages 9781728166391 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$246.00

ENGINEERING, APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (ICEAST 2020)

Held 1-4 July 2020, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 172 pages 9781728199795 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$209.00

FLUID POWER AND MECHATRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2019. (FPM 2019) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-13 April 2019, Wuhan, China. Softcover 1515 pages 9781728103129 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$430.00

FOG AND MOBILE EDGE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (FMEC 2020)

Held 20-23 April 2020, Paris, France. Softcover 359 pages 9781728172170 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$239.00

HARDWARE AND SYSTEMS FOR 5G AND BEYOND. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. 2019. (IMC-5G 2019)

Held 15-16 August 2019, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 123 pages 9781728131443 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$200.00

HIGH-PERFORMANCE INTERCONNECTS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (HOTI 2020)

Held 19-21 August 2020, Piscataway, New Jersey, USA.
Softcover 79 pages 9781728195902
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$192.00

HUMAN SYSTEM INTERACTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2020. (HSI 2020)

Held 6-8 June 2020, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 345 pages 9781728173931 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$235.00

IEEE PHOTONICS SOCIETY SUMMER TOPICALS MEETING SERIES. 2020. (SUM 2020)

Held 13-15 July 2020, Cabo San Lucas, Mexico. Softcover 84 pages 9781728158884 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$192.00

IMMERSIVE LEARNING RESEARCH NETWORK. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (ILRN 2020)

Held 21-25 June 2020, San Luis Obispo, California, USA. Softcover 426 pages 9781728152264 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$256.00

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICIT 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-28 February 2020, Buenos Aires, Argentina. Softcover 1228 pages 9781728157559 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$395.00

INDUSTRY 4.0, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (IAICT 2020)

Held 7-8 July 2020, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 166 pages 9781728193373 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$206.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICTC 2020)

Held 29-31 May 2020, Nanjing, China. Softcover 350 pages 9781728167770 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$238.00

INFORMATION SECURITY. ASIA JOINT CONFERENCE. 15TH 2020. (AsiaJCIS 2020)

Held 20-21 August 2020, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 159 pages 9781728199238 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$205.00

INNOVATIVE TRENDS AND ADVANCES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICITAET 2019)

Held 27-28 December 2019, Shegaon, India. Softcover 254 pages 9781728119021 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$223.00

INTEGRATED NONLINEAR MICROWAVE AND MILLIMETRE-WAVE CIRCUITS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2020. (INMMIC 2020)

Held 16-17 July 2020, Cardiff, United Kingdom. Softcover 84 pages 9781728126463 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$180.00

INTELLIGENT ENGINEERING SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2020. (INES 2020)

Held 8-10 July 2020, Reykjavik, Iceland. Softcover 231 pages 9781728110608 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$215.00

INVENTIVE COMPUTATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICICT 2018)

Held 15-16 November 2018, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 888 pages 9781538649862 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$272.00

IST-AFRICA CONFERENCE. 2020. (IST-Africa 2020)

Held 18-22 May 2020, Kampala, Uganda. Softcover 717 pages 9781728157740 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$301.00

MICRO/NANOTECHNOLOGIES AND ELECTRON DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF YOUNG SPECIALISTS. 21ST 2020. (EDM 2020)

Held 29 June - 3 July 2020, Chemal, Russia. Softcover 492 pages 9781728168470 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$262.00

MICROWAVE SYMPOSIUM. IEEE MEDITERRANEAN. 19TH 2019. (MMS 2019)

Held 31 October - 2 November 2019, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 304 pages 9781728140650 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$230.00

MIXED DESIGN OF INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2020. (MIXDES 2020)

Held 25-27 June 2020, Lodz, Poland. Softcover 290 pages 9781728197814 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$226.00

MOBILE TERAHERTZ SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 3RD 2020. (IWMTS 2020)

Held 1-2 July 2020, Essen, Germany. Softcover 91 pages 9781728155999 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$191.00

MODELING AND OPTIMIZATION IN MOBILE, AD HOC, AND WIRELESS NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 18TH 2020. (WIOPT 2020)

Held 15-19 June 2020, Volos, Greece. Softcover 384 pages 9781728193892 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$243.00

MODELING AND OPTIMIZATION IN MOBILE, AD HOC, AND WIRELESS NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. (WIOPT 2019)

Held 3-7 June 2019, Avignon, France. Softcover 421 pages 9781728130859 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$250.00

MOROCCAN GEOMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (Morgeo 2020)

Held 11-13 May 2020, Casablanca, Morocco. Softcover 275 pages 9781728158075 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$226.00

NEW CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 18TH 2020. (NEWCAS 2020)

Held 16-19 June 2020, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 334 pages 9781728170459 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$237.00

NON-VOLATILE MEMORY SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2020. (NVMSA 2020)

Held 19-21 August 2020, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 65 pages 9781728184838 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$153.00

ON-LINE TESTING AND ROBUST SYSTEM DESIGN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2020. (IOLTS 2020)

Held 13-16 July 2020, Napoli, Italy. Softcover 230 pages 9781728181882 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$218.00

OPTICAL NETWORK DESIGN AND MODELING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ONDM 2020)

Held 18-21 May 2020, Castelldefels, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 196 pages 9781728150383 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$211.00

ORGANIZATION OF KNOWLEDGE AND ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 2020. (OCTA 2020)

Held 6-8 February 2020, Tunis, Tunisia. Softcover 375 pages 9781728164045 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$242.00

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED PROCESSING SYMPOSIUM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2020. (IPDPS 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-22 May 2020, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 1154 pages 9781728168777 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$390.00

POSITION, LOCATION AND NAVIGATION SYMPOSIUM. IEEE/ION. 2020. (PLANS 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-23 April 2020, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 1641 pages 9781728194462 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$468.00

POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE KANSAS. 2020. (KPEC 2020)

Held 13-14 July 2020, Manhattan, Kansas, USA. Softcover 295 pages 9781728153926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$227.00

POWER SYSTEMS CONFERENCE, CLEMSON UNIVERSITY, 2020, (PSC 2020)

Held 10-13 March 2020, Clemson, South Carolina, USA. Softcover 294 pages 9781728193854 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$227.00

PROGNOSTICS AND HEALTH MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICPHM 2020)

Held 8-10 June 2020, Detroit, Michigan, USA. Softcover 279 pages 9781728162874 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$226.00

PROGRESS IN APPLIED ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. 2020. (PAEE 2020)

Held 21-26 June 2020, Koscielisko, Poland. Softcover 46 pages 9781728195612 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$103.00

PUNE SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2019. (PuneCon 2019)

Held 18-20 December 2019, Pune, India. Softcover 434 pages 9781728119250 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$254.00

QUALITY ELECTRONIC DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2020. (ISQED 2020)

Held 25-26 March 2020, Santa Clara, California, USA. Softcover 464 pages 9781728142081 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$261.00

QUALITY OF MULTIMEDIA EXPERIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2020. (QoMEX 2020)

Held 26-28 May 2020, Athlone, Ireland. Softcover 410 pages 9781728159669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$250.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN SIGNAL PROCESSING, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2020. (SigTelCom 2020)

Held 28-29 August 2020, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 108 pages 9781728168678 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$198.00

RELIABILITY AND MAINTAINABILITY SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 2020. (RAMS 2020)

Held 27-30 January 2020, Palm Springs, California, USA. Softcover 928 pages 9781728136912 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$335.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY INTEGRATION INTO SMART GRIDS: A MULTIDISCIPLINARY APPROACH TO TECHNOLOGY MODELLING AND SIMULATION. INTL CONFERENCE. (ICREISG 2020)

Held 14-15 February 2020, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 262 pages 9781728170350 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$228.00

SECURITY AND PRIVACY. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (SP 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-21 May 2020, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 1759 pages 9781728134987

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$491.00

SENSING, COMMUNICATION, AND NETWORKING. ANNUAL IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2020. (SECON 2020)

Held 22-25 June 2020, Como, Italy. Softcover 324 pages 9781728166315

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$234.00

SIGNALS, SYSTEMS, AND COMPUTERS. ASILOMAR CONFERENCE. 53RD 2019. (3 VOLS)

Held 3-6 November 2019, Pacific Grove, California, USA.

Softcover 2223 pages 9781728143019

Curran Associates, Inc. (2019)

List Price \$593.00

SILICON NANOELECTRONICS WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2020. (SNW 2020)

Held 13-14 June 2020, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA.

Softcover 128 pages 9781728197364

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$198.00

SMART ENERGY GRID ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2020. (SEGE 2020)

Held 12-14 August 2020, Oshawa, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 152 pages 9781728199139

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$203.00

SOFTWARE DEFINED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2020. (SDS 2020)

Held 20-23 April 2020, Paris, France.

Softcover 279 pages 9781728172200

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$226.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURES FOR REAL-TIME INTERACTIVE SYSTEMS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 11TH 2018. (SEARIS 2018)

Held 19 March 2018, Reutlingen, Germany. Softcover 38 pages 9781538662731

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

SOFTWARE TESTING, VALIDATION AND VERIFICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2020. (ICST 2020)

Held 23-27 March 2020, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 475 pages 9781728157795

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$261.00

SOFTWARE TESTING, VERIFICATION AND VALIDATION WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICSTW 2020)

Held 24-28 October 2020, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 493 pages 9781728110769

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$265.00

STABILITY AND OSCILLATIONS OF NONLINEAR CONTROL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2020. (Pyatnitskiy's Conference) (STAB 2020)

Held 3-5 June 2020, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 297 pages 9781728167060

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$228.00

SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (IEC 2020)

Held 26-27 February 2020, Erbil, Iraq. Softcover 242 pages 9781728159119 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$218.00

SYSTEM OF SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2020. (SoSE 2020)

Held 2-4 June 2020, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 609 pages 9781728180519 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$280.00

SYSTEMS SECURITY SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2020. (SSS 2020)

Held 1 July - 1 August 2020, Crystal City, Virginia, USA. Softcover 95 pages 9781728143170 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$193.00

SYSTEMS, SIGNALS AND IMAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (IWSSIP 2020)

Held 1-3 July 2020, Niteroi, Brazil. Softcover 474 pages 9781728175409 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$261.00

TECHNOLOGIES APPLIED TO ELECTRONICS TEACHING CONFERENCE. 14TH 2020. (TAEE 2020)

Held 8-10 July 2020, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 359 pages 9781728167336 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$243.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUSTAINABILITY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2020. (SusTech 2020)

Held 23-25 April 2020, Santa Ana, California, USA. Softcover 269 pages 9781728131092 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$224.00

TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2020. (TEMSCON 2020)

Held 3-6 June 2020, Novi, Michigan, USA. Softcover 197 pages 9781728142258 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$211.00

THERMAL, MECHANICAL AND MULTI-PHYSICS SIMULATION AND EXPERIMENTS IN MICROELECTRONICS AND MICROSYSTEMS. INTL CONF. 21ST 2020. (EuroSime 2020)

Held 6-27 July 2020, Cracow, Poland. Softcover 395 pages 9781728160504 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$245.00

UBIQUITOUS ROBOTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2020. (UR 2020)

Held 22-26 June 2020, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 630 pages 9781728157160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$279.00

URBAN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICUEMS 2020)

Held 24-26 April 2020, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 762 pages 9781728188331 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$311.00

VLSI. IEEE COMPUTER SOCIETY ANNUAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. (ISVLSI 2020)

Held 6-8 July 2020, Limassol, Cyprus. Softcover 609 pages 9781728157764 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$285.00

WEB RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (ICWR 2020)

Held 22-23 April 2020, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 334 pages 9781728110523 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$234.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE WORKSHOPS. IEEE. 2020. (WCNCW 2020)

Held 25-28 May 2020, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 605 pages 9781728151793 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$286.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

APPLICATIONS AND DESIGN IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2019. (ICADME 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 670 Held 26-27 August 2019, Penang Island, Malaysia. Softcover 414 pages 9781713809234 Abdul Majid, M. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$142.00

BULK NANOMATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2019. (BNM-2019) FROM FUNDAMENTALS TO INNOVATIONS

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 672

Held 25-27 September 2019, Ufa, Russia. Softcover 300 pages 9781713809241

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

COMPETITIVE MATERIALS AND TECHNOLOGY PROCESSES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (IC-CMTP5)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 613

Held 8-12 October 2018, Miskolc-Lillafured, Hungary.

Softcover 310 pages 9781713808992

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

ENGINEERING AND APPLIED TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ICEAT 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 674

Held 9-10 October 2018, Aceh, Indonesia.

Softcover 448 pages 9781713809265 Fatimah, Y. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$142.00

ENGINEERING SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ISPCES 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 675

Held 4-5 April 2019, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 523 pages 9781713809272 Vatin, N. I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$142.00

EXTRACTION, TRANSPORT, STORAGE AND PROCESSING OF HYDROCARBONS AND MINERALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ETSAP 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 663

Held 19-20 August 2019, Tyumen, Russia. Softcover 453 pages 9781713809180

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$142.00

GREEN CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2019. (GCEE 2019) DISCOVERING INNOVATIVE AND ENVIRONMENTALLY-SOUND CONSTRUCTION FOR SUSTAINABLE LIVING

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 669

Held 4-6 September 2019, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 487 pages 9781713809227

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$142.00

INNOVATIONS IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2019. (ISPCIET 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 656

Held 27-28 June 2019, Veliky Novgorod, Russia.

Softcover 442 pages 9781713809135 Sapozhkov, S. B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$142.00

INNOVATIVE MATERIALS, STRUCTURES AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (IMST 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 660

Held 25-27 September 2019, Riga, Latvia.

Softcover 629 pages 9781713809159 Rucevskis, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$158.00

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE IN ASIA. 19TH 2018. (IUMRS-ICA 2018) INNOVATION OF ADVANCED MATERIAL FOR GREEN TECHNOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 553

Held 30 October - 2 November 2018, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 493 pages 9781713808954 Kartini, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$142.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2019. (ICMSMT 2019) (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 561

Held 12-13 April 2019, Coimbatore, India.

Softcover 1045 pages 9781713808961 Muthusamy, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$179.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE. RISO INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 40TH 2019. METAL MICROSTRUCTURES IN 2D, 3D AND 4D

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 580

Held 2-6 September 2019, Kongens Lyngby, Denmark.

Softcover 492 pages 9781713808985

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$142.00

POWER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 4TH 2019. (ACPEE 2019) (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 486

Held 28-31 March 2019, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 1112 pages 9781713808947

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$179.00

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT OF MECHANICAL ELEMENTS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 9TH 2019. (IRMES 2019)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 659

Held 5-7 September 2019, Kragujevac, Serbia.

Softcover 688 pages 9781713809142 Marjanovic, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$158.00

SCIENCE, ENGINEERING, AND TECHNOLOGY. SRIWIJAYA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (SICEST 2018) (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 620 Held 15-16 October 2018, Palembang, Indonesia. Softcover 1104 pages 9781713809005 Suprapto, B. Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$179.00

International Astronautical Federation (IAF):

HUMAN EXPLORATION OF THE SOLAR SYSTEM. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 22ND 2019. (HELD AT IAC 2019)

Held 21-25 October 2019, Washington, DC, USA. Held at the 70th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2019)

Softcover 412 pages 9781713814795

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

MICROGRAVITY SCIENCES AND PROCESSES SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2019. (HELD AT IAC 2019)

Held 21-25 October 2019, Washington, DC, USA. Held at the 70th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2019).

Softcover 551 pages 9781713814764

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

SEARCH FOR EXTRATERRESTRIAL INTELLIGENCE. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 48TH 2019. (SET 2019) THE NEXT STEPS (HELD AT IAC 2019)

Held 21-25 October 2019, Washington, DC, USA. Held at the 70th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2019).

Softcover 234 pages 9781713814788

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

SPACE EXPLORATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2019. (HELD AT IAC 2019)

Held 21-25 October 2019, Washington, DC, USA. Held at the 70th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2019).

Softcover 684 pages 9781713814771

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$158.00

SPACE LIFE SCIENCES SYMPOSIUM. IAF/IAA. 2019. (HELD AT IAC 2019)

Held 21-25 October 2019, Washington, DC, USA. Held at the 70th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2019)

Softcover 847 pages 9781713802181

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$165.00

International Electrical Testing Association (NETA):

POWERTEST. CONFERENCE. 2020.

Held 24-28 February 2020, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 499 pages 9781713815839 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$135.00

<u>International Plant Propagators' Society (IPPS):</u>

INTERNATIONAL PLANT PROPAGATORS SOCIETY. COMBINED PROCEEDINGS OF ANNUAL MEETINGS. VOL 69 2019.

IPPS Volume 69 Held 2019.

Softcover 517 pages 9781713813699 Geneve, R. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$130.00

International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA):

BIOINFORMATICS AND COMPUTATIONAL BIOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2020. (BICOB 2020)

EPiC Series in Computing Volume 70
Held 23-25 March 2020, San Francisco, California, USA.
Softcover 246 pages 9781713809524 Ding, Q. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$125.00

COMPUTERS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 35TH 2020. (CATA 2020)

EPiC Series in Computing Volume 69
Held 23-25 March 2020, San Francisco, California, USA.
Softcover 402 pages 9781713809531 Lee, G. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$125.00

International System Safety Society (ISSS):

SYSTEM SAFETY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 37TH 2019.

Held 29 July - 2 August 2019, Norfolk, Virginia, USA. Softcover 25 pages 9781713809487 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$95.00

International Union of Pure and Applied Physics (IUPAP):

COSMIC RAY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 36TH 2019. (ICRC2019) (10 VOLS)

Held 24 July - 1 August 2019, Madison, Wisconsin, USA. Softcover 7019 pages 9781713802068 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$325.00

Midwest Instruction and Computing Symposium (MICS):

INSTRUCTION AND COMPUTING SYMPOSIUM, MIDWEST, 2020, (MICS 2020)

Held 3-4 April 2020, Online. Softcover 295 pages 9781713809449 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$125.00

PNSQC/Pacific Agenda:

SOFTWARE QUALITY CONFERENCE. ANNUAL PACIFIC NORTHWEST. 38TH 2020. QUALITY > LOOKING FORWARD

Held 12-14 October 2020, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 193 pages 9781713818656 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

RAStech Conferences:

RECIRCULATING AQUACULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2016.

Held 19-21 August 2016, Roanoke, Virginia, USA. Softcover 84 pages 9781713810100 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$95.00

RILEM Publications:

RHEOLOGICAL MEASUREMENTS OF CEMENT-BASED MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL RILEM WORKSHOP. 2018. (IRWRMC'18)

RILEM Proceedings Pro 132
Held 30-31 May 2018, Arras, France.
Softcover 110 pages 9781713810001 Djelal, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$110.00

SAVE International:

SAVE VALUE SUMMIT. 2020.

Held 2020, Online. Softcover 157 pages 9781713813569 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$145.00

Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T):

DIGITAL PRINTING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 35TH 2019. (NIP 35) PRINTING FOR FABRICATION 2019 MATERIALS, APPLICATIONS, AND PROCESSES

Held 29 September - 3 October 2019, San Francisco, California, USA. 35th International Conference on Digital Printing Technologies (NIP).

Softcover 0 pages 9781713813507

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. IMAGE PROCESSING: ALGORITHMS AND SYSTEMS XVII

Held 13-17 January 2019, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713813392 Agaian, S. S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. IMAGE QUALITY AND SYSTEM PERFORMANCE XVI

Held 13-17 January 2019, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713813408 Bonnier, N. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS USING COMPUTER VISION 2019

Held 13-17 January 2019, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713813439 Ngan, H. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. MATERIAL APPEARANCE 2019

Held 13-17 January 2019, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713813446 Hebert, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. MEDIA WATERMARKING, SECURITY, AND FORENSICS 2019

Held 13-17 January 2019, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713813453 Alattar, A. M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. PHOTOGRAPHY, MOBILE, AND IMMERSIVE IMAGING 2019

Held 13-17 January 2019, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713813460 McElvain, J. S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2019. STEREOSCOPIC DISPLAYS AN APPLICATIONS XXX

Held 13-17 January 2019, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713813477 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$90.00

Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

ALGORITHM ENGINEERING AND EXPERIMENTS. SYMPOSIUM 2020. (ALENEX20)

Held 5-6 January 2020, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA. Softcover 228 pages 9781713807360 Blelloch, G. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$132.00

DISCRETE ALGORITHMS. ANNUAL ACM-SIAM SYMPOSIUM. 31ST 2020. (SODA 2020) (4 VOLS)

Held 5-8 January 2020, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA. Softcover 3011 pages 9781713807384 Chawla, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$255.00

SIMPLICITY IN ALGORITHMS. SIAM SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2020. (SOSA 2020)

Held 6-7 January 2020, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA. Softcover 120 pages 9781713807377 Farach-Colton, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$132.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

ACTIVE PHOTONIC PLATFORMS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11461
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.
Softcover 102 pages 9781510637283 Subramania, Ganapathi S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$90.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTATIONAL METHODS FOR X-RAY OPTICS V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11493
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 252 pages 9781510637924 Chubar, Oleg
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$110.00

ADVANCES IN METROLOGY FOR X-RAY AND EUV OPTICS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11492
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 154 pages 9781510637900 Assoufid, Lahsen
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$90.00

ADVANCES IN X-RAY/EUV OPTICS AND COMPONENTS XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11491
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 108 pages 9781510637887 Khounsary, Ali M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$90.00

APPLICATIONS OF DIGITAL IMAGE PROCESSING XLIII (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11510
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 976 pages 9781510638266 Tescher, Andrew G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$195.00

APPLICATIONS OF MACHINE LEARNING 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11511
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 272 pages 9781510638280 Zelinski, Michael E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$110.00

CUBESATS AND SMALLSATS FOR REMOTE SENSING IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11505

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 118 pages 9781510638167 Pagano, Thomas S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS IN LENS DESIGN AND OPTICAL ENGINEERING XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11482

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 128 pages 9781510637702 Johnson, R. Barry

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

EARTH OBSERVING SYSTEMS XXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11501

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 410 pages 9781510638082 Butler, James J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$125.00

EIGHTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON REMOTE SENSING AND GEOINFORMATION OF THE ENVIRONMENT (RSCY2020)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11524

Held 16-18 March 2020, Paphos, Cyprus.

Softcover 816 pages 9781510638570 Themistocleous, Kyriacos

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$160.00

EMERGING TOPICS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11469

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 80 pages 9781510637443 Volpe, Giovanni

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

FIRST IISCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11561

Held 2-4 March 2020, Multan, Pakistan. At First iiScience International Conference: Light Generation, Sensing &

Energy Sources.

Softcover 94 pages 9781510639430 Raja, M. Yasin Akhtar

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

HARD X-RAY, GAMMA-RAY, AND NEUTRON DETECTOR PHYSICS XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11494

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 238 pages 9781510637948 Burger, Arnold

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

IMAGING SPECTROMETRY XXIV: APPLICATIONS, SENSORS, AND PROCESSING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11504

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 106 pages 9781510638143 lentilucci, Emmett J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

INFRARED REMOTE SENSING AND INSTRUMENTATION XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11502

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 198 pages 9781510638105 Strojnik, Marija

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

INFRARED SENSORS, DEVICES, AND APPLICATIONS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11503

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 186 pages 9781510638129 Sood, Ashok K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

INTERFEROMETRY XX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11490

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 266 pages 9781510637863 North-Morris, Michael B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

LASER BEAM SHAPING XX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11486

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 104 pages 9781510637788 Dudley, Angela Louise

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

LASER COMMUNICATION AND PROPAGATION THROUGH THE ATMOSPHERE AND OCEANS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11506

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 150 pages 9781510638181 Anguita, Jaime A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

LIGHT IN NATURE VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11481

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 128 pages 9781510637689 Lakshminarayanan, Vasudev

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

LIQUID CRYSTALS XXIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11472

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 62 pages 9781510637504 Khoo, lam-Choon

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

LOW-DIMENSIONAL MATERIALS AND DEVICES 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11465

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 160 pages 9781510637368 Kobayashi, Nobuhiko P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

METAMATERIALS, METADEVICES, AND METASYSTEMS 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11460

Held 24 - 25 August 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 134 pages 9781510637269 Engheta, Nader

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

MOLECULAR AND NANO MACHINES III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11477

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 58 pages 9781510637603 Sekkat, Zouheir

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

NANOENGINEERING: FABRICATION, PROPERTIES, OPTICS, THIN FILMS, AND DEVICES XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11467

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 240 pages 9781510637405 Panchapakesan, Balaji

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

NEW CONCEPTS IN SOLAR AND THERMAL RADIATION CONVERSION III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11496

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 80 pages 9781510637986 Munday, Jeremy N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

NONIMAGING OPTICS: EFFICIENT DESIGN FOR ILLUMINATION AND SOLAR CONCENTRATION XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11495

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 162 pages 9781510637962 Winston, Roland

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

NOVEL OPTICAL SYSTEMS, METHODS, AND APPLICATIONS XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11483

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 218 pages 9781510637726 Hahlweg, Cornelius F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

ODS 2020: INDUSTRIAL OPTICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11500

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 102 pages 9781510638068 Katayama, Ryuichi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICAL MANUFACTURING AND TESTING XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11487

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 278 pages 9781510637801 Kim, Dae Wook

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

OPTICAL MODELING AND PERFORMANCE PREDICTIONS XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11484

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 94 pages 9781510637740 Kahan, Mark A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

OPTICAL SYSTEM ALIGNMENT, TOLERANCING, AND VERIFICATION XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11488

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 204 pages 9781510637825 Sasian, Jose M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

OPTICAL TRAPPING AND OPTICAL MICROMANIPULATION XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11463

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 218 pages 9781510637320 Dholakia, Kishan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

OPTICS AND PHOTONICS FOR INFORMATION PROCESSING XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11509

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 300 pages 9781510638242 Awwal, Abdul A. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

OPTICS EDUCATION AND OUTREACH VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11480

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 200 pages 9781510637665 Gregory, G. Groot

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

ORGANIC AND HYBRID FIELD-EFFECT TRANSISTORS XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11476

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 18 pages 9781510637580 McCulloch, lain

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$30.00

ORGANIC AND HYBRID SENSORS AND BIOELECTRONICS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11475

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 28 pages 9781510637566 Kymissis, Ioannis

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$30.00

ORGANIC, HYBRID, AND PEROVSKITE PHOTOVOLTAICS XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11474

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 78 pages 9781510637542 Kafafi, Zakya H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

PHOTONIC FIBER AND CRYSTAL DEVICES: ADVANCES IN MATERIALS AND INNOVATIONS IN DEVICE APPLICATIONS XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11498

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 140 pages 9781510638020 Yin, Shizhuo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY OF SEMICONDUCTOR MATERIALS AND INTERFACES XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11464

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 88 pages 9781510637344 Nielsen, Christian B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

PLASMONICS: DESIGN, MATERIALS, FABRICATION, CHARACTERIZATION, AND APPLICATIONS XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11462

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 168 pages 9781510637306 Tsai, Din Ping

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

QUANTUM COMMUNICATIONS AND QUANTUM IMAGING XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11507

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 64 pages 9781510638204 Deacon, Keith S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

QUANTUM NANOPHOTONIC MATERIALS, DEVICES, AND SYSTEMS 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11471

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 36 pages 9781510637481 Soci, Cesare

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$40.00

REFLECTION, SCATTERING, AND DIFFRACTION FROM SURFACES VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11485

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 118 pages 9781510637764 Hanssen, Leonard M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

REMOTE SENSING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS IN URBAN ENVIRONMENTS V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11535

Held 21-25 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Remote Sensing.

Softcover 120 pages 9781510638839 Erbertseder, Thilo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

ROLAND V. SHACK MEMORIAL SESSION: A CELEBRATION OF ONE OF THE GREAT TEACHERS OF OPTICAL ABERRATION THEORY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11479

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 120 pages 9781510637641 Lehan, John P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

SEVENTH EUROPEAN SEMINAR ON PRECISION OPTICS MANUFACTURING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11478

Held 30 March - 1 April 2020, Teisnach, Germany.

Softcover 158 pages 9781510638655 Fahnle, Oliver W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

SPINTRONICS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11470

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 202 pages 9781510637467 Drouhin, Henri-Jean M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

SYSTEMS CONTAMINATION: PREDICTION, CONTROL, AND PERFORMANCE 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11489

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 204 pages 9781510637849 Soares, Carlos E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$110.00

TARGET AND BACKGROUND SIGNATURES VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11536

Held 21-25 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Security + Defence.

Softcover 168 pages 9781510638853 Stein, Karin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$90.00

TERAHERTZ EMITTERS, RECEIVERS, AND APPLICATIONS XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11499

Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 98 pages 9781510638044 Razeghi, Manijeh

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$75.00

ULTRAFAST NONLINEAR IMAGING AND SPECTROSCOPY VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11497
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 88 pages 9781510638006 Liu, Zhiwen
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$75.00

UNCONVENTIONAL IMAGING AND ADAPTIVE OPTICS 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11508
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 110 pages 9781510638228 Dolne, Jean J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$90.00

UV AND HIGHER ENERGY PHOTONICS: FROM MATERIALS TO APPLICATIONS 2020

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11466
Held 24 August - 4 September 2020, Online. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.
Softcover 18 pages 9781510637382 Lerondel, Gilles
Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)
List Price \$30.00

TAPPI Press:

NANO VIRTUAL CONFERENCE. TAPPI. 2020.

Held 22-23 July 2020, Online. Softcover 135 pages 9781713814238 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$110.00

TWST Events:

MAGNETICS. CONFERENCE. 2020. (MAGNETICS 2020)

Held 11-12 February 2020, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 179 pages 9781713808053 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

USENIX Association:

ADVANCES IN SECURITY EDUCATION. USENIX WORKSHOP. 2016. (ASE'16)

Held 9 August 2016, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815358 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

ADVANCES IN SECURITY EDUCATION. USENIX WORKSHOP. 2017. (ASE'17)

Held 15 August 2017, Vancouver, Canada. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815341 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

AUTONOMIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2013. (ICAC'13)

Held 26-28 June 2013, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817543 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$132.00

AUTONOMIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2014. (ICAC'14)

Held 18-20 June 2014, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817550 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$132.00

COLLABORATIVE METHODS FOR SECURITY AND PRIVACY. WORKSHOP. 2010. (COLLSEC'10)

Held 10 August 2010, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815365 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

COOL TOPICS IN SUSTAINABLE DATA CENTERS. USENIX WORKSHOP. 2016. (COOLDC'16)

Held 19 March 2016, Santa Clara, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815372

Common Associates Inc. (2020)

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

ECONOMICS OF NETWORKS, SYSTEMS, AND COMPUTATION. WORKSHOP. 2010. (NETECON'10)

Held 3 October 2010, Vancouver, Canada.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

ELECTRONIC VOTING TECHNOLOGY WORKSHOP. 2009. (AND WORKSHOP ON TRUSTWORTHY ELECTIONS 2009, EVT/WOTE'09)

Held 10-11 August 2009, Montreal, Canada.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817079

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTRONIC VOTING TECHNOLOGY WORKSHOP. 2010. (AND WORKSHOP ON TRUSTWORTHY ELECTIONS 2010, EVT/WOTE'10)

Held 9-10 August 2010, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817086

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTRONIC VOTING TECHNOLOGY WORKSHOP. 2011. (AND WORKSHOP ON TRUSTWORTHY ELECTIONS 2011, EVT/WOTE'11)

Held 8-9 August 2011, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817093

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTRONIC VOTING TECHNOLOGY WORKSHOP. 2012. (AND WORKSHOP ON TRUSTWORTHY ELECTIONS 2012, EVT/WOTE'12)

Held 6-7 August 2012, Bellevue, WA, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817109

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTRONIC VOTING TECHNOLOGY WORKSHOP. 2013. (AND WORKSHOP ON TRUSTWORTHY ELECTIONS 2013, EVT/WOTE'13)

Held 12-13 August 2013, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817116

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

ELECTRONIC VOTING TECHNOLOGY WORKSHOP. 2014. (AND WORKSHOP ON TRUSTWORTHY ELECTIONS 2014, EVT/WOTE'14)

Held 18-19 August 2014, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817123

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

FEEDBACK COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 8TH 2013.

Held 25 June 2013, San Jose, California, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713815389

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

FEEDBACK COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 9TH 2014.

Held 17-20 June 2014, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713815396

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

HEALTH SECURITY AND PRIVACY. USENIX WORKSHOP. 2010. (HEALTHTEC'10)

Held 10 August 2010, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815402 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$84.00

HEALTH SECURITY AND PRIVACY. USENIX WORKSHOP. 2011. (HEALTHTEC'11)

Held 9 August 2011, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815419 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$84.00

HEALTH SECURITY AND PRIVACY. USENIX WORKSHOP. 2012. (HEALTHTEC'12)

Held 6-7 August 2012, Bellevue, Washington, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815426 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN MANAGEMENT OF INTERNET, CLOUD, AND ENTERPRISE NETWORKS AND SERVICES. WORKSHOP. 2011. (HOT-ICE'11)

Held 29 March 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817390 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

HOT TOPICS IN MANAGEMENT OF INTERNET, CLOUD, AND ENTERPRISE NETWORKS AND SERVICES. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2012. (HOT-ICE'12)

Held 24 April 2012, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817406 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

HOT TOPICS IN OPERATING SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 12TH 2009. (HOTOS XII)

Held 18-20 May 2009, Monte Verita, Switzerland. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817413 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN OPERATING SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 13TH 2011. (HOTOS XIII)

Held 9-11 May 2011, Napa, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817420 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN OPERATING SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 14TH 2013. (HOTOS XIV)

Held 13-15 May 2013, Santa Ana Pueblo, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817437 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN OPERATING SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 15TH 2015. (HOTOS XV)

Held 18-20 May 2015, Kartasuselttingen, Switzerland. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817444 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN PARALLELISM. USENIX WORKSHOP. 1ST 2009. (HOTPAR'09)

Held 30-31 March 2019, Berkeley, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817451 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN PARALLELISM. USENIX WORKSHOP. 2ND 2010. (HOTPAR'10)

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 14-15 June 2010, Berkeley, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817468 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN PARALLELISM. USENIX WORKSHOP. 3RD 2011. (HOTPAR'11)

Held 26-27 May 2011, Berkeley, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817475 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN PARALLELISM. USENIX WORKSHOP. 4TH 2012. (HOTPAR'12)

Held 7-8 June 2012, Berkeley, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN PARALLELISM. USENIX WORKSHOP. 5TH 2013. (HOTPAR'13)

Held 24-25 June 2013, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817499 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

HOT TOPICS IN SOFTWARE UPDATES. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2013. (HOTSWUP'13)

Held 28 June 2013, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817536 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$84.00

HOT TOPICS IN SYSTEM DEPENDABILITY. WORKSHOP. 10TH 2014. (HOTDEP'14)

Held 5 October 2014, Broomfield, Colorado, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817383 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

HOT TOPICS IN SYSTEM DEPENDABILITY. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2010. (HOTDEP'10)

Held 3 October 2010, Vancouver, Canada. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817369 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

HOT TOPICS IN SYSTEM DEPENDABILITY. WORKSHOP. 8TH 2012. (HOTDEP'12)

Held 7 October 2012, Hollywood, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817376 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

I/O VIRTUALIZATION. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2008. (WIOV'08)

Held 10-11 December 2008, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817864 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

I/O VIRTUALIZATION. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2011. (WIOV'11)

Held 14 June 2011, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817710 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

INTERNET NETWORK MANAGEMENT WORKSHOP. 2010. (AND WORKSHOP ON ENTERPRISE NETWORKING, INM/WREN 2010)

Held 27 April 2010, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817567 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

LARGE INSTALLATION SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE. 23RD 2009. (LISA'09)

Held 1-6 November 2009, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817758 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$132.00

LARGE INSTALLATION SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE. 24TH 2010. (LISA'10)

Held 7-12 November 2010, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817765

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

LARGE INSTALLATION SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE. 25TH 2011. (LISA'11)

Held 4-9 December 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817741

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

LARGE INSTALLATION SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE, 26TH 2012, (LISA'12)

Held 9-14 December 2012, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817772

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$132.00

LARGE INSTALLATION SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE. 27TH 2013. (LISA'13)

Held 3-8 November 2013, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817789

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

LARGE INSTALLATION SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE. 28TH 2014. (LISA'14)

Held 9-14 November 2014, Seattle, Washington, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817796

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

LARGE INSTALLATION SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE. 29TH 2015. (LISA15)

Held 8-13 November 2015, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817802

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

LEARNING FROM AUTHORITATIVE SECURITY EXPERIMENT RESULTS. WORKSHOP 2013. (LASER 2013)

Held 16-17 October 2013, Arlington, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817734

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

MANAGING SYSTEMS AUTOMATICALLY AND DYNAMICALLY. WORKSHOP. 2012. (MAD'12)

Held 7 October 2012, Hollywood, California, USA.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817598

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

MANAGING SYSTEMS VIA LOG ANALYSIS AND MACHINE LEARNING TECHNIQUES. WORKSHOP. 2010. (SLAML'10)

Held 3 October 2010, Vancouver, Canada.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713817826

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

OFFENSIVE TECHNOLOGIES. USENIX WORKSHOP. 14TH 2020. (WOOT'20)

Held 11 August 2020, Online.

Softcover 0 pages 9781713815334

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

OFFENSIVE TECHNOLOGIES. USENIX WORKSHOP. 4TH 2010. (WOOT'10)

Held 9 August 2010, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817871

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$104.00

ONLINE SOCIAL NETWORKS. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2010. (WOSN 2010)

Held 22 June 2010, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817727 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

OPEN NETWORKING SUMMIT. 2014. (ONS'14)

Held 2-4 March 2014, Santa Clara, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817819 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

PEER-TO-PEER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 8TH 2009. (IPTPS'09)

Held 21 April 2009, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817574 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

POWER AWARE COMPUTING AND SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 2010. (HOTPOWER'10)

Held 3 October 2010, Vancouver, Canada. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817505 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

POWER AWARE COMPUTING AND SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 2012. (HOTPOWER'12)

Held 7 October 2012, Hollywood, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817512 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

POWER AWARE COMPUTING AND SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2014. (HOTPOWER'14)

Held 5 October 2014, Broomfield, Colorado, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817529 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

SECURITY METRICS. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2012. (METRICON'12)

Held 7 August 2012, Bellevue, Washington, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817604 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$84.00

SUSTAINABLE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. USENIX WORKSHOP. 1ST 2010. (SUSTAINIT'10)

Held 22 February 2010, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817635 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

SYSTEMS SOFTWARE VERIFICATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2010. (SSV'10)

Held 6-7 October 2010, Vancouver, Canada. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817628 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

THEORY AND PRACTICE OF PROVENANCE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 12TH 2020. (TAPP'20)

Held 22 June 2020, Online. Softcover 0 pages 9781713815303 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

THEORY AND PRACTICE OF PROVENANCE. USENIX WORKSHOP. 3RD 2011. (TAPP'11)

Held 20-21 June 2011, Heraklion, Greece. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817642 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

THEORY AND PRACTICE OF PROVENANCE. USENIX WORKSHOP. 4TH 2012. (TAPP'12)

Held 14-15 June 2012, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817659 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$121.00

THEORY AND PRACTICE OF PROVENANCE. USENIX WORKSHOP. 5TH 2013. (TAPP'13)

Held 2-3 April 2013, Lombard, Illinois, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817666 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

THEORY AND PRACTICE OF PROVENANCE. USENIX WORKSHOP. 6TH 2014. (TAPP'14)

Held 12-13 June 2014, Cologne, Germany. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817857 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

THEORY AND PRACTICE OF PROVENANCE. USENIX WORKSHOP. 7TH 2015. (TAPP'15)

Held 8-9 July 2015, Edinburgh, Scotland. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817673 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

THEORY AND PRACTICE OF PROVENANCE. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2009. (TAPP'09)

Held 23 February 2009, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817833 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

THEORY AND PRACTICE OF PROVENANCE. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2010. (TAPP'10)

Held 22 February 2010, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817840 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$104.00

USENIX JOURNAL OF ELECTRON TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS WORKSHOP. 2015. (JETS'15)

Held 11 August 2015, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817581 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

USENIX SECURITY SYMPOSIUM. 29TH 2020. (USENIX SECURITY'20) (3 VOLS)

Held 12-14 August 2020, Online. Softcover 2920 pages 9781713815327 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$284.00

WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT. USENIX CONFERENCE. 2010. (WEBAPPS'10)

Held 23-24 June 2010, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817680 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT. USENIX CONFERENCE. 2ND 2011. (WEBAPPS'11)

Held 15-16 June 2011, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817697 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00

WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT. USENIX CONFERENCE. 3RD 2012. (WEBAPPS'12)

Held 13 June 2012, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 0 pages 9781713817703 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$121.00